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Check the appropriate box below if the Form 8-K filing is intended to simultaneously satisfy the filing obligation of the registrant under any of the following
provisions (see General Instruction A.2. below):
 
o    Written communications pursuant to Rule 425 under the Securities Act (17 CFR 230.425)
 
o    Soliciting material pursuant to Rule 14a-12 under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14a-12)
 
o    Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 14d-2(b) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14d-2(b))
 
o    Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 13e-4(c) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.13e-4(c))
 
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:
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Trading Symbol(s)
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OCUL
 

The Nasdaq Global Select Market
 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is an emerging growth company as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act of 1933 (§230.405 of this
chapter) or Rule 12b-2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (§240.12b-2 of this chapter).
 

Emerging growth company    x
 

If an emerging growth company, indicate by check mark if the registrant has elected not to use the extended transition period for complying with any
new or revised financial accounting standards provided pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act.    x
 
 

 



 
Item 8.01. Other Events.
 
As previously reported, by order dated April 30, 2019, the United States District Court for the District of Massachusetts (the “District Court”) granted a
motion to dismiss a consolidated amended class action complaint (the “Complaint”) filed against Ocular Therapeutix, Inc. (the “Company”) and certain of its
current and former executive officers that alleged violations of Sections 10(b) and/or 20(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and
Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder as a result of allegedly false and/or misleading statements concerning a Form 483 issued by the United States Food and
Drug Administration related to the Company’s DEXTENZA  product and its manufacturing operations for DEXTENZA.  The Complaint sought relief on
behalf of stockholders who purchased Company common stock between March 10, 2016 and July 11, 2017.
 
On May 31, 2019, the plaintiffs filed a notice of appeal to the United States Court of Appeals for the First Circuit regarding the District Court’s opinion and
order of dismissal of the Complaint.
 
The Company denies any allegations of wrongdoing and intends to continue to vigorously defend against this litigation.
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SIGNATURES

 
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned
hereunto duly authorized.

 
 

OCULAR THERAPEUTIX, INC.
   
Date: June 3, 2019 By: /s/ Donald Notman
  

Donald Notman
  

Chief Financial Officer
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